DR TR Al .fmu.l HI ; ;

: R T I [ N

O AL RO1E 26> (B el i .
‘ ;u i o) Ed

fi e 2
1

all MY
ST, .-t P E I B
o S o e
»ll LT Ll v

| RS . T M |

! i AT muu.sma‘u..m.u ol Vi

105 3uw 3038 ¢ 5

e i ik

vl Bnd ;M an f Lu;m I lmlll'llnm f lu“nr! Hlil‘|- / lf"“"f ”f e ‘

Woon oo Kweld

b

R R R RN K R
WARY pl oy, P

\_!I‘w" V " : ‘ :

‘ "u' b oy SRURRENY WV TS

..'lin‘"‘\"ci LR “"r\'"'- A [ AT v ) (o
15 Sepkemtee gecA b O L L ﬁ“‘“‘r e \r‘\"\
: 3 \‘ ¥ ‘\ e \
- s ;.M._,,;_m..umm ‘.& Mﬁ.«?"e IS g

T3 i l“l.\\'l" \“ &M i ‘-“F“Im&# fhiagt i i
L dutal 1~1»‘JLJ;1lc.--.lnuunl. rv’u.i“I ] GO j L Lo ek e
! : i i i Wi fllats i W RS (i

'c muhulm\' rwl:m mmnm-




Celine Fogg_(LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 10:23 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M563220 VEH NO: SJS 9234P VEH NO : 5J59234P DOA:27.06.18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SJS 9234P is $15k - S 16k (est) as at Jun 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF : M563220 VEH NO : SJS 9234P VEH NO : 5J59234P DOA:27.06.18

Our ref : M563220
VEH NO : SJS 9234P
DOA :27.06.18
Dear All,

Attach a copy of COE Reate for your easy reference.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu_i_ldin'_g__, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ% Q

A Member of B RT-TAAMY INSURANCE GROUP



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Admin @ VAUG; Wendy Tan; SUR

Subject: OUR REF : M563220 VEH NO : $JS 9234P VEH NO :5JS9234P DOA:27.06.18
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf; PHOTOS SJS9234P pdf

Our ref : M563220
VEH NO : SJS 9234P
DOA :27.06.18

Dear All,
Attach a copy of COE Reate for your easy reference.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards
Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

I : Insurer Claims
MSIG & AWARD? Team of the Year
: e 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ G

AMember of SR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privilege
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose




PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.html - SIS9234P Page 1 of 4

|E OneMotoring

e Feedback
¢ Contact Info

[E OneMotoring

¢ > Back to OneMotoring

E
Timeout

Your session will be terminated soon.
Please respond now to avoid being logged out.
Would you like to continue? [CM00202]

- Cancel

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type

Foreign Identification Number

Owner ID

5937TW

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SJS9234P

Vehicle to be Exported

Nes

Intended De-registration Date MV 5 - lbk
04 Jul 2018

Vehicle Make l U
TOYOTA Ay a

Vehicle Model

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp ... 05/07/2018



PARF COE Rebate Enquiry.html - SJS9234P

ISIS1.8LX A

Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2009

Engine No.

1223259297

Chassis No.
ZNM100064082
Maximum Power Output
97.0 kW (130 bhp)

Open Market Value
$21,246.00

Original Registration Date
15 Sep 2009

First Registration Date

15 Sep 2009

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid
$21,246.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
14 Sep 2019

PARF Rebate Amount

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp ...

Page 2 of 4

05/07/2018



PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.html - SJS9234P Page 3 of 4

$11,685.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

14 Sep 2019

COE Category

B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$18,890.00

COE Rebate Amount
$2,256.00

Total Rebate Amount
$13,941.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jul 2018
[0K]

Server Error A

404 - File or directory
- not found.

Tha racnuirra vnn ara lankinn

Please do not use your browser's Back or Forward buttons as this may result in
information loss

[E LTA logo

[E Facebook
[E Twitter
[E YouTube

e Last updated on 24 Jun 2018 at 12:11 AM

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp ... 05/07/2018
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Copyright Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2018

e Privacy Statement

e Terms of Use

e Disclaimer

Rate the Website

Rate this Digital Service

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp ... 05/07/2018



7/6/2018 Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

ETIEL §

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used ltems!
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!
T ——— Mitsubishi FES3 14FT. New 5 Year COE, No VPC Necded. | | . . m— e W
; SIS s | Y ) CERTIFIEDPRE-OWNED @
Sell it yourself! Advertse It at just bt MERCEDES-BENZ -
$58 until it's SOLD! [ = =
‘ -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling = |
_Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ |
1 vehicles opomists ’ , | N
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection toyota ISIS Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Toyota ISIS 1.8A LX (New 5-yr  $36,666 $7,330 Jyr 26-Mar-2009 1,794 cc 124,000 km MPV Available

COE)

Family 2nd Car. Marketing Car And Fetching Kids From School Low Mileage, Accident Free. Lady Driver. Parked In Indoor Car Park. View To Believe,
Reasonable Offers Will Be Considered, Ideal For Renewal...

Posted: 10-Jun-2018 Tags: 2009 Toyota ISIS, Toyata ISIS, Toyota, ISIS, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciation Reg

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads -ZOM ""7_ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, fram vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used toyota, toyota Singapore, used toyota Singapore, used toyota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used toyota Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

http:h’www.sgcarmart.comlused__cars!lisiing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=toyota&MMO=ISIS&RPG=20&VEH=O&AVL=2 11



